David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 9:33 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject:

* * Update - The Double Keystone Mineral Sale Expands! * *

The Keystone Table

Showroom Specimens at Half Price!

** The Double Keystone Mineral Sale **

The Keystone Sale has been a huge success and the sale is about to become
even bigger! All specimens in both Keystone Showrooms which are already
half price are now discounted another 50% during the sale! $2000 specimens
are selling for only $500! $1000 specimens for just $250! And now, the sale
is being extended to the Tucson 2014 and Denver 2014 Showrooms with 50%
discounts on almost all specimens! Twenty additional showrooms to choose
from and add fine specimens to your collection at tremendous sale discounts!

Fine Mineral Specimens at 50% to 75% Discounts!
Layaways are Available for all Sale Purchases!

Purchase as many Discounted Specimens as you like!

Link to Keystone Showroom 1

1




Link to Keystone Showroom 2

Tucson 2014 Showrooms
Denver 2014 Showrooms

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest

Minerals *

Contact Information
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The New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Soon!

* New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids *

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691
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